REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, March 24, 2014
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter
not on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the
Public” below. Please make your comments from the podium once
acknowledged by the President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote
of the Board:
a.  Minutes February 24, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a.  Operations Committee Meeting — March 12, 2014

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB,
including but not limited to the following:

Emergency Pumping Facility Project

Funding — Emergency Pumping Facility Project

AVAR Bid Package

NP Elevator Rehabilitation

Quagga Mussel

Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force




10.

11.

12.

e Infrastructure Improvement Plan
e North Portal Intake Tower, Gate Guides and Stems
e Hilton Creek Incidents

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT — CROSSING 1

Receive information regarding the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project including
but not limited to the following:

e Financial Report

PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including
but not limited to the following:

e Maintenance and Monitoring
e 2013 Annual Report

OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to

the following:
e Lake Cachuma Operations

e Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to

the following:
e LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

e Tributary Project Updates
e Surcharge Water Accounting
e Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited
to the following:

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:
EXISTING LITIGATION

[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation &
Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821



13. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

14. MEETING SCHEDULE
e April 28,2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

e Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

15.  COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California,
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted
on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The
Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, February 24, 2014

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District
Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Tim Robinson
Adelle Capponi Tom Fayram
Ruth Snodgrass Matt Naftaly
Kelley Dyer Charles Hamilton
Larry Farwell Phil Walker

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on sedimentation, Bathymetric results, and seismic stability
of the Intake Tower.

Tom Fayram commented on the current Bathymetric report, the final report will be
provided.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
January 27, 2014 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

ltem #3 a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2014

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Francisco, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

4. Resolution No. 575 Commemorating Adelle Capponi — Twenty Years of Service

Director Hanson moved to approve Resolution No. 575 Commemorating Adelle
Capponi for twenty years of service with COMB, seconded by Director Francisco
and Director Morgan, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

The Directors congratulated Ms. Capponi and thanked her for her twenty years of
service to COMB.

5. Verbal Reports from the Board Committees
a. Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee Meeting — February 20, 2014
Director Morgan reported that the committee has given direction to staff in the
preparation of a full report which will be presented to the Board.

b. Fisheries Division Committee Meeting — February 24, 2014
Director Beebe reported that the committee received an update on several
items. The committee will recommend approval for staff to proceed with two

grant agreement applications to be considered at today’s meeting, agenda item
#9.

6. General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted the report included in the board packet.
7. Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project

Randy Ward, General Manager, reported that the requested action in conjunction
with the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project would be necessary to
facilitate the expeditious obtaining of permits and processing of environmental
documents, along with the process of selecting a contractor to design, build and
maintain an emergency pumping facility at Lake Cachuma.

Director Francisco moved to approve a, b, and ¢, seconded by Director Orozco.
After discussion President Hanson recommended that each item should be voted on
separately, Director Francisco amended the motion and Director Orozco amended
the second to reflect this change.

a. Request the Board approve issuance of the RFP, including its Project
Description, for the Emergency Pumping Facility Project.

Item #3 a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

February 24, 2014

Passed by aroll call vote 5/0/2:
Ayes: Francisco, Orozco, Hanson
Nayes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: Beebe, Morgan

Authorize General Manager to obtain all necessary permits and cause the

preparation and filing of necessary environmental documents pursuant to
the foregoing project description.

Passed by a roll call vote 6/0/1:

Ayes: Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson
Nayes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: Beebe

Authorize the General Manager, following evaluation conducted by the
Member Unit selection committee, to negotiate the contract terms with

the successful proposing firm prior to bringing the final contract to the
Board for approval.

Passed by a roll call vote 6/0/1:

Ayes: Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson
Nayes: None

Absent: None

Abstain; Beebe

Phil Walker commented.

8. Quagga Mussel — Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors March 4, 2014
Meeting Agenda Item

a.

Authorize the Board President, on behalf of the COMB Board, to prepare
and submit a letter to the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
regarding COMB'’s position relative to Quagga Mussel protections and
actions at Lake Cachuma

Randy Ward, General Manager, reported that on March 4, 2014 the Santa
Barbara County Board of Supervisors will hear an agenda item that is
anticipated to include a recommendation for adoption of Quagga Mussel
preventative measures for implementation at Lake Cachuma. It would be
appropriate that the COMB President be directed to prepare and submit a
letter that would encourage prudent and appropriate action to protect the Lake.

Director Beebe moved that the Board direct the President to prepare and
submit a letter to the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors that
encourages the adoption of the most prudent and stringent actions available to
protect lake Cachuma from a Quagga Mussel infestation, seconded by director
Francisco.
Passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:
ltem #3 a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Mceting

February 24, 2014

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson
Nayes: None
Absent/Abstain: None

9. Quiota Creek Fish Passage Improvement Projects

a.

Verbal Report — Quiota Creek Crossing 1

Randy Ward and Tim Robinson reported on the Quiota Creek Fish Passage
Improvement Projects.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0 — Accept proposed COMB construction match
and authorize CDFW-FRGP grant application

There are two concrete low flow Arizona-type crossings on Quiota Creek near
its confluence with the Santa Ynez River. COMB proposes to replace those
crossings with railroad car bridges that will fully span the creek.

Construction financing would be provided by a pending grant with California
Department of Fish and Wildlife Fisheries Restoration Grant Program
(CDFW-FRGP), once submitted by staff.

Quiota Creek Crossing 3 — Accept proposed COMB construction match
and authorize CDFW-FRGP grant application

A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and
one rock riffle has been planned to replace the current concrete low flow
crossing at Crossing 3. Construction financing would be provided by a
pending grant to CDFW-FRGP, once submitted by staff.

Director Francisco moved to accept the proposed COMB construction match
of $50,000 for each Crossing and authorize staff to submit a CDFW-FRGP
grant application for Quiota Creek Crossing 0 and Crossing 3, seconded by
Director Orozco, passed by a roll call vote 6/1/0:

Ayes: Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

10. Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, had nothing more to add beyond his

report.

11. Operations Division Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, reported that the board report describes the
activities of the Operations staff for the previous month.

12. Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted his report included in the
board packet.

ltem #3 a
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24,2014

13. Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

14.

15.

16.

18.

a. Cachuma Water Reports ,
The monthly water reports for January 2013 were included in the board
packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through February 18, 2014 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
January 2014 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that following a break the Board would convene
into closed session for Item #15 and Item #16 of the agenda.

The Board took a break at 3:43 p.m.

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821

The Board went into closed session at 3:52 p.m.

[Closed Session]: Scheduled Six Month Performance Review
[Government Code Section 54957]
General Manager

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

The Board came out of closed session at 4:34 p.m. There was no action to report out
of closed session for Item #15 or Item #16.

20. Meeting Schedule

o The next regular Board meeting will be held March 24, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.
e The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

21. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

ltem #3 a
Page 5



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
February 24, 2014

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Iltem #3 a
Page 6



2/19/12014

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

comMmB

Statement of Net Assets

As of February 28, 2014

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

Total TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

124,543.11
51,954.68

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500

15610

1550

+ VEHICLES
1505 -

OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

- MOBILE OFFICES
1515 -
1525 -

FIELD EQUIPMENT
PAVING

* ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 -
1920 -

LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

176,497.79

1,247,781.63
3,897.94

1,428,177.36

500.00
3,888.73
74,323.00
13,216.00
2.36
18,211.72

110,141.81

1,638,319.17

431,604.76
398,704.81
97,803.34
503,755.12
38,351.00
1,271,343.88

198,875.15

5,412,718.07
968,607.00

6,381,325.07

8,118,519.39

ltem#3 b

Page 1



2/19/2014

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of February 28, 2014

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION

94,498.24

94,498.24

34.62

4.62

48.48
98,242.62
74,323.64
13,216.00
87,008.00
176,497.79

449,377.28

543,875.52

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
432,462.00

6,813,787.07

7,357,662.59

281,767.71
479,089.09

760,856.80

8,118,519.39

ltem #3 b
Page 2



} abeg

LrA44 64'¥85'G- 00°000'01 LTSIr'Y %T'PY 6L'¥86's" 0000004 LZSir'y 000 SIOAIBSBY - £OPE
%9'Gh 28'989'21- 00'000'S4 BL'EEE'T %951 28'999'21- 00°000'5L 81'6€€'Z 000 speoy g sBuipjing - Zove
%LVT £9'695'64- 00000'52 LE'0EV'S %LVC £9'695'61- 00'000'52 LE°0EY'S 000 IS|I '8 OAJBA 19381 SINPUOD - LOPE
S311ddNS 2 SIVILYN - aewmv
%609 95°0LY'c2- 00°000'09 $0'625°98 %6'09 96'0Lp'E2- 0000009 v0'625'9E 000 OBV LOVNLNOD - 005¢ 130
%0'0S 00°000's- 00°000'04 00°000'S %0°0S 00'000'S- 00°000°04 00°000'S 000 sas|aleg osyy ‘BuussuiBugz - pocett &
%b'E0L 000V 00°000'0} 00°0vE'0} %b'e0l 00'0¥e 00°000'0L 00°0vE'0} 000 sijoMasay - £0SE o
%S'Ly $6'869'LL~ 0000002 90°10€'8 %S'LY $6'869'L1L- 00'000'02 S0°LOE'8 000 speoy @ sbujpjing - Zoeg E o
%Y P FA AR RV 00'000'02 86°288'Z1 %Py (A ARVAS 00°000'02 86°488'Ch 000 OS|W '8 BA|BA Jojol Jnpuo) - ronnm @©
¥OAV1 LOVHINOD - oote O
%Z'9E £5'880'E~ 00°000'sS LbLL6'6L %Z'9E £5'880'G€- 00°000'sS HLe'sL 000 LN3WIND3 2 H3A 002 [BI0L
%599 £0°€L9'}- 00'000'S 16'92e'e %5'99 €0°€L9't- 00'000'S 16'92¢'e 000 SnosuR||eas| - POZE
%8'E9 06°208'}- 00'000's 0L26L'E %8'€9 06°208'}- 00'000'S oL'ZeL'E 000 |ejuay juswdinby - g0z
%00 00°000°G}~ 0000054 000 %0'0 00'000'64~ 00°000'G4 000 000 leljded pexid - Z0Ze
%9ty 09°209'9L- 00'000'0€ Ob'Z6e'EL %9'vh 09°209'9L- 00°000°0E or'Zee'st 000 a9y dinb3/e|oiyeA - Loze
ANIWIND3 2 HIA 00ZE
%9°19 GZ'08E'5Le- 00°L¥6'128 61'995'905 %9'L9 5208g's1E- 00°Lv8'128 61'995'905 000 SNOLLYY34O - HOaVY1 - 00LE (ejoL
%00 00'812'26%~ 00812 L6V 000 %00 00'812'L6p~ 00'812'L6Y 000 000 13410 - SNOLLVYIJO - 08V - 001
%9'¥9 26'185'2- 00'602'L 8b'259'Y %9'v9 26'165'2- 00'602'L 8y'L59'y 000 eJeojpsjy 09 sdQ - §91¢
%9'v9 ZEELEOL- 00'828'0E 89'v16'6L %9'v9 2EELE0L- 00'828'0€ 89'7L6'6} 000 Vvold 09 sdO - 09LE
%b9S yv'eiz'ee 00'5€0'06 95'29L'0S %b'9S yy'eLe'ee- 00'SE0'06 95'292'05 00’0 S¥3d - §51€
%L°L9 51402y 00°269'96L G966’ LEL %1'L9 S1°L0L'v9 00°269'961 S8'6V6'LEL 000 duwog SI1OM 2 YIRSH - 05LE
%0°004 L0°€EL'92 [ole)} L0°€EL'92 20'€€L'92 000 HOVIY VINILNIEYD - LLLE
%0°00} 95°181's1 000 95'1aL'sL 95°191L'sh 000 HOVAY V13709 - gtis
%0'00+ LL'p09'9 000 LL'p09'9 LL'p09'9 000 VIRIILNIEYO - gLLE
%0°00} 06'LEL'} 000 06'1EL'L 06'LEL'L 000 ¥3L3W AMVANNOS - PLLE
%0'00L 6S'EL6'EL 000 65°€L6'E} 65'EL6'EL 000 VOILUO - £LiE
%0°004 19'288'6 000 18'28€'6 18'28E'6 000 a3I443HS - ZLIE
%0°004 81'69% 000 869 8L'69% 000 301440« bLLE
%000} £C'EOV'6L 000 £Z'E0P'6L €C'EOP'6) 000 ouNY - 0bLE
%0°004 61LS8'S 000 61'pLS'S 61'b25'S 000 INNY N319D - 0LE
%0'00+ 0L'815'S)L 000 0L'8L8'St 0281551 000 WANOd HLYON - L0bE
%0°004 v9'Lba's 000 v9'Lpa's y9'k¥9's 000 Jleg Juepoy - 90LE
%0004 yz'ovs's 00'0 ¥Z'9vs'9 yT'ops's 000 vavos - soie
%0°00}4 pbLS6 000 vb°LS6 v¥'156 000 29}y dinb3 ' YaA - boLE
%0°004 LV2€L'16 000 LLLEV'LE LLLEV'LE 000 sd0 028 - £0LE
%0°00L 810092 000 817009 81°009'C 000 Buipeay 130l - ZoLE
%0°004 26'225'6 000 26°225'6 26'225'6 000 8ARS UORROBA - A-LOLE
%0°004 21'6€8'6 000 L1°6€8'6 £1'6€8'6 000 2AeaT ¥2IS - S-10LE
%0°00} 80°L65 000 80°£65 80265 000 &ng Lng - p-LoLe
%0°00} 66°/88'Z1 000 §6°288'C4 56'/88'2L 000 oAee AeplioH - H-LOLE
%0°004 20Lrl'yy 000 20'LpL'vy 20°LbL'pY 000 Joau|bug - 3-10LE
%0700} €8°252 000 £8'252 £8°252 000 8ARS"] JuBLUOARBIOE - E-LOLE
SNOILY¥3JO - 08V - 001
%00 000 000 000 €0°0 €00 TIONAVd
esuadx3y
%LHL 8p'Z6E'€82’L-  O00ES'EbP'y  25'2EL'09L'E %8'28 5665802 00'€ZL'8SE'T  9P'E25'690'C %E2G $6'261'766~ 00°/0p'S80'Z  90'¥19'060'L Joud ssoI9
%b'LL 8y'Z6E'E8Z'L-  00'0ES'Ebp'y ZS'LEL'09L'e %828 ¥5'66G'982" 00'€2L'85€'T 9b'€25'690'2 %E2G ¥6'26L'v66" 00°£0p'680'2 90'v19'060'L awosy| jejoL
%b'LL 8pZ6E'E8T' L= O0OES'EpY'y TS LEL'OSL'E %828 P5'665'882- 00'€ZL'BSE'T  9p'€25'690'C %E'CS ¥6'26.'v66" 00°£0p'580'Z 90'719'060°L ANNIAIY 000€ 12301
%9'€8 S0'62L'YL- 0000006 §6°0L2'SL 000 %9'€8 S0'62L'YI- 00°000°06 §6'0L2'SL pund 3t jog yoefosd yaey - SE0E
%00 00'LpL'Les- 00'Ly1L'12S8 000 000 %00 00 IL'128" 00°kbL'12S 000 JURID DIAD-LX D BOIND - LZ0E
%0°0 00000051~ 00'000'054 000 000 %0'0 00°000'0S 1~ 00°000°05 ¢ 000 pig SUOD MO-LX 30 BjOIND - 920¢
%0°004 12819 000 12819 12819 000 2wwodu| I8)W - 0Z0E
%0°004 ¥6TLE 000 x4% y6ZLE 000 atwosuj ysausiu] - 0LOE
%B'28 £STVL LY 00'216'2vC L¥'691'102 000 %828 €5'erL - 00'216'2ve 11'691'102 pung [emeusy - L00
%0°004 000 006559} 00°655'94 000 %0°00L 00'0 00°555'9} 00'555'91 32V UaLEM - 900
%0°00} 10°000'00€ 000 10°000'008 10°000'008 000 pund aasy Asusbuguog 3yBnosq - Zooe
%0'GL 95112958 00Zz6'ZZY'E  PP0LT'995'T %0'SL 0Z'1£5'686° 00'€ZL'8SE'Z  08'L65'89L'L %6'VL 9£'081'492" 00'664'v90'L v9'819'464 (suswssassy Ad) 1e5png WO - L00E
ANN3AIY 000€
awoau}
jebpng o9 3e6png JeAQ § 196png pLged-gL, Inr _3eBpng o % e6png J9AQ § 1e8png pL aod - €1, Inr Bpng jo % __386png 48AQ § 3eBpng ¥L9e4-€L, Inf
IVLOL suogeledQ sauaysi4

vLoz unr- Loz Aine  sjemdy 'sa Jebpng siseg [ensooy

sainjipuadXs pue SanuaAdy JO Jusawdje}s
Zquoo

v1i8LIED
Wd 0¥



%TLL 8621~ 00'8£€'6€ 22'210'82 %2'LL 8L'S2E - 00'8EE'6E geeLo'ee 000
%8'vL 86°LLIOL- 00°Z0E'0Y 20'0EL'0E %8L 86°LLL'OL- 00°Z0E'0p Z0'0EL'0E 000
%104 6966111~ 00'LbY'LE 1€'152'92 %104 69°G6L" L1~ 00°Lbb'LE e 152'92 000
%L'99 8L°126'¢2" 000244 L z28re'Ly %299 8.'126'ee- 0002242 zTare'Ly 000
%Z'SS 00°00p'25- 00°000'LL} 00°009'v9 %2'SS 00°00P'25- 00000°LL} 00'009'¥9 000
%2'EL oy'esl'l- 00'5EP'y og'ove'e %ZEL oy'e8l't- 00'SEY'Y 09'9¥e'e 000
%E0L 9,'829'5" 00'€96'8} vTrEE'eL %E'OL 9.'829's- 00'€96'84 vZpEE'el 000
%L €9 15°9e9'Le- 002v9'65 61'500'8€ %L'€9 15'geg’Le- 00'2¥9'65 6v'500'8€ 000
%605 £5°85b'18- 00'ive'8lL 2v'282'06 %6°05 £5°85p'28- 00'tb2'8Ll 1¥'28L'06 000
%E'SL 055501 00°'50L'ZY 0S'651'2€ %E'SL 05'SPS'0L- 00'S0L'2Y 056512 000
%by'S oL0s9'e2- 00°000'SZ 06'6VE'L %P'S 0L°059'€2- 00°000's2 068'6VE'L 000
%E9LY SL°006't 00°00L'44 SLL09'EL %E9HL SL°L06'L 007002+ S2°L09'E} 000
%96V 85°6v¥'05- 00°000'00L 2h'0SS'6Y %96 85'6v¥'05- 00°000'001 Zp'05S'6Y 000
%6'bY 26'G94'L- 00°000'¢} €0'v€8'S %E'rP 16'591'2- 00000} €0'pER'S 000
%8'8p 05'989's- 00°000't} 0S'€9€'S %8'8p 05'9€9'6~ 00°000't} 0S°E9€E'S 000
%S'EC Lb'628'V 000002 £5°0Lb %S'EC 1p'628"L- 000002 £5°0LY 000
%LpL 9£'8r9- 000052 vo'iss't 000 %l bl 9E'8ye- 00°005'2 po'L68't
%ipL 9E'8YS- 000052 ye'yss't 000 % byl 9e'8be- 00°005'2 ba'Lee's
%8'S 65 L= 00'05€'SE 1p'668 000 %8'S 65VSP'1- 00'0S€E'SL Ly'568
%8S 65°VSH'YL- 00'05€'S} 1568 000 %8S 65'¥SP'p1- 00°0S€'SL 1b'568
%0'0 00°000°9}- 0000091 000 000 %0'0 00'000'9}+- 00°000°94 000
%0°0 00°000'EL- 00°000'EL 000 000 %0'0 00°000°€L- 00'000'EL 000
%00 00°000'¢- 00'000'e 000 000 %00 00°000'¢~ 00°000'E 000
%B'EC 58'989'15- 00'008'29 SLeLL'al 000 %8'EC §8'989'1G- 00°008'49 SLeLL'ol
%G°'9¢ y6'9e8' |- 000052 90°€99 000 %S'92 v6'9e8'L- 00°005'2 90°€99
%6'CH 00198’ 00'00€'2S 00'6EL'9 000 %621 00°495'64~ 00°00€'28 00'6€L'9
%0°29 16'882'7~ 00°000'¢} 60°LLL'B 000 %0°29 16'882'- 00°000'€+ 60°LLL'8
%209 29'vLL'602" 00°'606'€ES 8EVEL'YTE 000 %L'09 29'v12'602- 00'606'€ES 8E'vEL'VZE
%E'S9 z9pi8'L- 00'vee's 8E'6OV'E 000 %E'G9 29p18'L- 00'vee’s 8E'60V'E
%E'S9 18'85L'L- 00°28€'22 €1'8L5'VL 000 %E'G9 28°862'L- 00°'2€€'22 EL'BLS'YL
%L'99 06'%S6'LL- 00'896'€S OL'EL0'9E 000 %L'99 08'¥S6'LL- 00'896'€S 0}'EL0'9E
%L'6S 65'FbL'Le- 00'201'26 1p'256'S 000 %L'65 65°pPL'LE- 0020426 Lp'156'PS
%00 00'€5L'y- 00°€SL'y 000 000 %00 00'ESL'Y- 00'€SL'y 000
%00 00'ESL'Y- 00°ESL'Y 000 000 %00 00°€ESL'Y 00'€SL'Yy 000
%0'LG SZ0£€'2- 00'€SL'y SLZeW'T 000 %0°'tS SZ0ee'2- 00°€5L'y sLzZev'e
%8'8Z 98°I8e'e- 00'€SL'Y vLLLE S 000 %8'8Z 98°18¢e'e" 00'eSL'y PLLLE'
%9'64 05'Z28'e- 00VSL'y 05°1€6 000 %9'6L 05'228'e- 00'pSL'Yy 0516
%L0b 00°128'Z 00'bSL'y 00'€€6't 000 %L'0p 00°128'2- 00'bSL'y 00'€€6't
%G'Gh 19'886'62" 00°000'SS 6€'110'52 000 %S 19'886'62- 00°000'SS 6E'410'SZ
%Z'0L 9z'8.8'2e- 0065892 v.'086'€S 000 %2'0L 92'8.8'22" 00'658'9 v1'086'€S
%89 v1°256'62 00Zy8'v6 92'688'v9 000 %b'89 ¥L'256'62- 00°2v8'v6 92'688'v9
%S'L9 Zrozyor 00°250'50L 85'929'¥9 000 %G'L9 zy'ozy'or 00°250'50L 85°'9€9'¥9
%0°004 800 000 600 600 000
%S'SL 85°082'}1- 00°000'9 Zr6LL'YE %S'SL 85°082'H}- 00°000'SY Zr6LLYE 000
%E'89 19'6¥6" 00°000'€ 6€'050'2 %€E'89 19606~ 00'000'E 6€'0S0'C 000
%L'97L 9lL'8eL'e 00'0C0'8 9L'gEL'L) %L'9pL 9L'BEL'E 00000'8 9L'8EL'LL 000
%8'92 Ty LT 00°000'y 85°20'} %8'9Z [k xA 00°000'p 85220t 000
%b'0L Y9'EZE'S- 00°000'8L 9€'9/9'2L %b'0L ¥9'€2e's- 0000084 9€'9L9'2) 00'0
%b'SS 68'6.9'2- 00'000'9 Lpee'e %Pb'SS 68'6.9'2- 000009 LLVZEE 000
%165 8LzZrL'e- 000002 28'458'S %155 8Lerl'e- 000002 28°258'e 000
%b'bZ vZ'1e8 8- 00°000'05 9,841'2) %b'veT yZ'1e8'Le- 00°000'0S 92'8LL'2} 000
106png jo % 396pngJeap § 196png pLged-¢l, Inf _306png jo % Bpng JeAQ § B pLged-gi,Inf _3aBpngyos  jeBpnglang § 126png 1 98- g}, InC
qvioL suopesedQ sapeys|dy

¥iLoz unp-¢10z AIne  siemay “sa jebpng

saJnjipuadxg pue senuaAady Jo Juawajels

Zqwoo

UB[OJULO3 | S921N0SOY JOJBM - L0ES
JUB}S|SSY BARBHSIUILPY - GOEG
Aijau00g aApRISULIWPY - POES
Jobeuely BARRNS|UIWPY « LOES
Aiejeg JoBeuey - 00gs
ulwpY JHVON Auedwo - g9zeQ
uppy vold Auedwod - 092y
S¥u3d - 0528
dwioD s13%0M ' YiIeBH - L0ZS,
soueinsu} A3GEIT - 0025
xe) juswAojdwsup - 0§ _.m..@
IPNY - 1-L0LE—
18627 - goLS

$832 10323410 « 0005 1BI0L

18130 - §883 40323210 - 0005
aBeaj| 10308410 « LOOS
004 10}23.|Q - 000§
SAILVHLSININGY '8 TYHINIO - 6667

SAIHSIH - SISNAJXT YIHLO - 005 (301

suuojjun - 205y
SIHIHSIH - SISNIAXI ¥IHLO - 005Y

“'IHIHSI - STNddNS/SIVINILYI - 00EY lejoL

snosue|{essii - 0BEY
S3IHSIH - SAINddNS/STIVINILYIN - 00EY

SIYIHSIH - YOV LOVHLNOD - 0Z2p [wj0L

aaueuajujRy S1oefold Ys)d - ZZ2y
SOAIRA 3 SUBJOW - LZ2P
S3RTHSIH - Y08y LOVHINOD - 022

S3NYIHSIA - dIND3 2 STTOIHAA - 002 [BIOL

Snoaue||adsiN « 062

|eyjdeo paxid - 082y

e}y dinb3/eIdIyen - oLzy
S3IMIHSHH - dIND3 2 SITIHIA - 002V

S34IHSIH - HO8YT - 004 [B30L

aJed|paly 09 a4 - £5IY

vOl4 00 ad « Z5Lp

SY¥3d a4 - ISP

OM 8 YeaH a4 - 05LY

-ap|y |euoseas - gLLp

8p|V |BUOSEIS - 8LIY

g - ep|y |[euosess - LLLY

¥Q - ep|V jeuoseas - 9Liy

MY - oplV jeuosees - GLiy

Of - 9P|V [BUOSESS - pLLY

wesBoid a8l eO - POLY

3sibojolg - £0LY

isibojolg yo8foud : ZOLY

ISHUB]IS B2INOSIY J0jUSS - LOLY
SAYIHSIH - YO8V - 004
195}Q uopell} Y - 000%
SISNIdX3 ¥IHLO - 005€ lejoL

Bujuely - 905¢

sSnoauej|edsiiy - S05E

Se0|Alag JaUI0 2 VSN - YOSE

suopesuUNWIIOY - £058

SuLojunN - Z0SE

saplnn - L0Se
SASNIdXI ¥IHLO « 005€

S317ddNS 2 STVIHILYI - 00¥€ [Bj0L

Page 4

A

s|seg [enuady
viislico
Wd 20



¢ abed

%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00'000°€~ 00°000'€ 000 yoddng syoefold Aseinquy - £0€9
LNIWIONVHNI LYLIBVH - 00E9
%108 BLYLT L 00'000'S2C 18'52L'EL 000 %108 BLpL2 LLL- 00'000'5¥2 19'52L'EL SIULINLLOY SIIHIHSIS - 0029 {eloL
%00 00°000'6- 00'000'S 000 00'0 %0'0 00'000'G~ 00'000'S 000 2s[] |OPON SIEMIBARY UAS - 1128
%b'Lb ¥'8sL'ee- 00°000'5Z £5°1¥8'C 000 %b' L 2b'851'22- 00°000'sZ £5°1p8' weibosd uojjeio)sey a84L 3RO - L0ZX2
%0'0 00°000's~ 00°000°'S 000 000 %00 00°000'6~ 00°000'S 000 Bujpunj wee), ysi4 Hunod PL - 9024y
%YL 0548861~ 00°000°'S2 05219'ss 000 %Z VL 05'£8E'6}- 00'000'6L 05219'sS weiBoid ebneg weans SOSN - 50284 o
%b'€9 91'299'e- 00°000'0} p8L€€'9 000 %Y'€9 91'299'e- 000000} ¥8°Le€'9 Hoddng [eajuyde) ABOJOIPAH UAS - SNW (0]
%00 00°000'0L~ 00°000'0t 000 000 %00 00°000'04- 00°000'0L 000 poddng |eajuyoa ) suRId - £0Z: (®)]
%Lby 215°€65'G- 00’000°0L €r'90v'y 00’0 %L by LS€6S'S" 00'000'04 EP'90v'y Bujddey pue g19 - zozsQ) ©
%EY 67°'2.F'001- 00°000'50} 15°L28'y 000 %E'Y 6v'2LY'001- 00°000'504 157225 uopmjuewaldw) dwd - Lozd= O
S3AILIALLOY S3MIHSIA + 0029
%E'8L 29'920'e6€- 00°042'L8Y 8E'EPZ'88 %E'SL 29'920'€6€- 00°022'18% 8E'EV2'88 000 SLO3rO¥d VIO3dS - 0009 [E10L
%00 00°000'28 00°000'28- 000 %0'0 00°000'28 00°000'28~ 000 000 4n Bujuueld AouaBupuog JyBnouq - 1-8019
%E'6E 8L pi8'sr 0000028 28'681'2€ %E'6E 81'pLe'ey- 00°000'Z8 28'S81'2€ 000 Bujuueld Aousbupuog Jybnoiq - 8019
%L'CL 00'52.'s82" 00°000°'52¢ 00'6/2'6E %L°CL 00'522'582- 00'000'52€ 00'5.2'6€ 000 Qqeysy 10j8AR|T [E1IOd YHON - £0L9
%0°0 00°000'52 00°000'62" 000 %00 00°000'S52 00°000°'62- 000 000 4 - BYDY JoJBAR|T [BHOd YMON - L-L019
%00 00°000'01L- 00°000'0} 000 %00 00°000'01- 00°000'04 000 000 wesBoud juswabeuriy MOY - 5019
%1°0L 18°066'2- 00'000'0} 61'600'2 %102 18°066'2- 0000001 61'600'L 000 Bujddeyy pue SO - 2609
%0'E 00'686'201- 00022141 00’582 %0'E 00'586°20}- 00'0L2'HLL 00'582'e 000 uopeliqeyey MRS OIS - 8608
%yv 1e°/21'6L- 0000002 £9'2(8 %b'y 8121’61 00°000'02 £9'C.8 000 Bujpiing 8240 SWOD - 0609
%L'84 9zyee've- 00°000°0€ ¥L'519'S %48 9z'v8e're- 00°000'0 vLSL9'S 000 vavos - 2909
$103roYd VIO3dS - 0009
%00 00°000'G- 000005 00’0 %00 00'000'5- 00'000'S 000 000 ug|d 3B Joyep ‘Bay payeubau) - 0155
%8'69 yL'816'e2L- 00'8v8'19E 98'626'LEC 000 %8'S9 pL'BLE'ET}- 00'8¥8'19€ 98'626'LE2 S3IYIHSIH - NINGY '8 TYHINTO - 00§ [ej0L
%Z'LL 60'860'9 00zeL'iz 15'€80'S} 000 %L 6b'860'c 0028L'te LG'E80'GL UB|oJUYI3) SBNOSEY JBJEM - 05V
%2'08 05'82' 00'565'L2 0S'9LE'L) 000 %208 05842~ 00'665'1Z 05'9Le'LL suj Apedosd g qel - EvpS
%E9LY §Z'L20't 00°00€'9 gz L2e'L 000 %EL S2'/20'L 00°00e'9 sZ'Lze'L PNY - (s
%9'60} 9ShhL 00'005'} 95'pra'l 000 %9'604 95'bhl 00°005'L 95'vb9'L uojeuuoju] 3)iqnd - LEYS
%T'SP 2L0.8"- 00°005'C €2'6Z)'L 000 %e'Sh LL0L8'V 000052 €2'624'L 19ARIL - OEVS
%E'9C 8LLEL- 00°000't 28'292 000 %E'9T 8L 2EL- 00000’} 28292 ebea||y J0yoaiQ - L2
%16V 05'€50'e- 00°000'9 0S'9v6'c 000 %16y 05'€50'e- 00°000'9 0S'Sv6'T $994 10392310 - 9ZVS
%8’} S8'pSY'z- 00005’ Si'sy 000 %8'L S8'bsy'e- 00'005'2 Sh'sp uopdyuasqnsjuopeanp3 eafoldws - 5zps
%818 SP'PES'L- 00'000'6 65'59€'L 000 %8'18 Sp'pe9'L- 00°000'6 6G'G9€E'L JuE)[SUOY Jejndwoy - gLbs
%L'V8 00'pLS- 00°000'% 00°98E'E 000 %L'v8 00'vis- 007000y 00'g8E'E $}19S8Y PoX|4 UWPY - 9LpS
%E'GHL SZT'EbY 00'006'2 STEVE'E 000 %EGHE SZEPY 00°006' STEVE'E sang diyssequaly - 5L
%8°LS 18'v2s'e- 00'ev2's 61812 000 %8'LS 18'v25'e- 00'Eb2'S 61'8LL'C SORHIN - PIYS
%2'9L 08'520'k- 00'S0E'Y 0z'6L2'e 000 %2'9L 08'620'}- 00'S0E'Y 0z'6L2'e SUOPRIJUNWIWOD - ELPS
%S'SS 28'285'2- 00'048'S gy'Lez'e 000 %GS5 28'285'2 00'018'S gi'/ez'e esuadx3 UJWPY *ISIN - ZLPS
%L 'Ly zLreal's 00'gLe's 82'55p'Z 000 %Ly zLesl's 00'812's 82'SSY'T sesee /juswidinb3 @240 - Livs
%9'LYy 05'695'2- 00006 05'0E€'Z 000 %9'LY 05'695'2- 00°006'y 0S'0EE'T sajiddng eallo / 8bmsod - 0LbS
%8'vL SL'LLb's- 00'10L't2 S8'€ZT'9) 000 %8'vL Sh'LLp's 00'L0L'L2 S8'E22'94 UB)SISSY BANRLSIUPY - 60YS
%.'99 6b'L88'2L- 00'9¥9'8e 1S'v9L'sZ 000 %L'99 6p°188'C1- 00'9¥9'8E 15b9L'sT JaBeuely ARERNSIUPY - BOYS
%0°09 00'266'6~ 00700052 00'800'S} 000 %009 00'266'6~ 0000052 00'800'S} a4 - jeBe - 20v5
%2'EL 28°0v9- 00'68€'Z sL'sbL't 000 %Z €L 28°0v9- 00'68E'2 8L'epL'L aseply Auedwo) - 90ps
%2'SS ov'sie'se- 00°000'€9 09'¥8L'VE 000 %Z'SS ov'sie'ez- 00°000°€9 09'v8L'vE Kiejes WO - S0pS
%102 69'220'F 00'€9L'02 1E'GEL YL 000 %404 69'220's 00'€94'02 LE'SELYL Kimjauoeg UjWIPY - YOS
%E'0L 06'620'¢- 000120} oL'ost'L 000 %E'0L 06'620'¢- 00°042'0L 010842 ea)4 Auedwo) - covs
%L'€EY 1p'059°}1- 00°SLL'2E 65'¥9p'02 000 %L'€9 1'059'Lb- 006112 85°¥9p'0Z S¥3dIeD - 20vs
%b'v9 S6°0L6'SL- 00'LL9'vY $0'09.'82 000 %b'v9 S6°016'SH- 00'LL9'vY $0°09.2'82 *dwod SIBHIOM 2 UIBoH - LOYS
S3NIHSIH - NINQY 2 TVHINID - 00vS
%8'85 19'6LE'SE" 00'906'8€8 6€'925'E6Y %8'85 19'62€'G1E- 00'906'8€8 6E'925E6Y 000 SALLVYLSININGY 8 TYHINTD - 666 8I0L
%58y (4413 00°000°} 89'v8y %58y [44+1i-u 00°000'4 85'v8y 000 uopEULIcY] dYIqNd - LEES
%6'S9 L1289 00000 €8°LIE"L %6'S9 L1'z89- 00'000'2 £8'ZIE'L 000 $BOUAIDJUOD|OARL L URUPY - 0SES
(44 S1'9L6'L- 0010002 S8'e8 %2y GL'ol6'}- 000002 S'E8 000 suopduasqng/Bujuies) dw3 - 529
%9'LL 65'6ZL'e" 00'529'9} Si'668'ZL %9'LL §5'STL'E" 00'529'94 5b'668'21 000 jue}nsuog Jandwo - gLeg
%E'8E €9'690'2- 00°000'% LE0ES't %E'8E £9'69Y'C- 00°000'y LE0E5'L 000 81085y PeX|d UIWPY - 9LES
%5001 SL'6Z 00'5ZY'9 SL'VSP'9 %S'00b 5262 00'sey'9 SL'PSY'9 000 sang djysiequis}y - GLES
%8'LS 88'889't~ 002€L'6 Z1'8v0's %8°LS 98'889'v- 00'2eL's zL'8vo's 000 . SapIIRN - YLES
%L Lp'€09'e- 00'566'L 65'16E'S %b'L9 Vp'€09'2- 00'566'L 65'L6E'S 000 SUORROJUNWILOY - ELES
%6'65 LE62E - 00°062'0} 69'09b'9 %6°65 LE'6ZE' 000620} 69'09¥'9 000 sosuadxg URUPY OSIW - ZLES
%Ly 66'0EL'S" 00'169'6 10°095 'y %Ly 66°0EL'S" 00'169'6 10°095'y 00’0 sasea/dinb3 82140 - LLES
%05 20°L18' 00°00L'6 86'28S'Y %b'05 20 LIS 00°004'6 86285y 000 dxg eswyo/abeysod - 015
1e6png o % png JaaQ § 186png vl qed- gL, inp Bpng 40 % Bpng 19AQ § 306png pLged-¢et.Inc _3e6pngjo%  3ebpngleAq § 196png yLgod-gl. Inf
Ivi0L suopesadQ sauaysi4

yroz unp- €10z AInp - s|emoy "sA Jabpng s|seg [ensaoy

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAay JO Juawlels pLBLIED
Zqwod . Wd 20¥



¢ obed

%0°00% 60°680'6L% 000 60'680'6LY %0'00% £1'8¥8'2.8 00°0 £1'8va'Ll8 %0°00+ $0'652'86¢- 00'0 $0°652'86€~
%€09 [5°18P'292' - O00ES'EyP'y  EFBKO'LES'T  %ST0S 19°/p9'99L' - OO'€ZL'8SE'T  EESLO'IEL'L  %bHL 06'€€0'965" 00°20p'S80'Z  OL'ELE'SBY'L
%0'66 ({9745 00°000'€Y8 88°2ZL'YES 000 %066 [AWIrA: 2 00'000'€P8 88'22L'PE8
%y'Z0L ay'sze'sl 00°000'022 8Y'528'882 000 %b'20} 8y'sze'st 00000022 8y'528'882
%959 09°Z0L'vZ 0000004 Ob'L68'SY 000 %9'59 09°204've- 00°000°0Z ob'L68'sy
06pngjo%  jeBpngJeag § 106png vl qed-cL nr _3eBpngjoy,  3e6png oA § 196png yLgeg-¢l, [ _3e6pngjo%  1e6pngleaQ § jefipng p} 4o - €b, L
IViOL suoyesado sauays]d

L0z uUnp - €102 >_:_.. S|EN)aY “SA uwmu_am
sainjipuadxz pue SanuaAdy JO JuaLdle}s

Zqwoo

ltem #3 b
Page 6

COTLEITRETY
asuadxg [BjoL

LNIWIONVHNI LYLIBYH « 00E9 [JOL

}# Bujssaug yvalg vloind - 60€9
2D - subjseg Bupesu|Bu3 - pocy

sisegd [BNI2OY
bLI8LIED
Wd L0V



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
(916) 653-3001 March 03, 2014

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions February 2014 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,888.73
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,888.73

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of %}M, 2014, complies with legal
requirementy for i VEStment policy of government agencies, 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
com}:%? Msu ary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secreta
ry ltem #3 b

Page 7



Union STATEMENT
%@ Bank OF ACCOUNTS

Page 1 of 2

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

H
UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072 .
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 2/1/14-2/28/14
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 Sl
Customer Inquiries —
800-798-6466 —_—
N
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30M 210000 0004396-008791 388100
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 28
Beginning bal 2/1 195,652.94  Interest
T:tgc:r(r:“r:?ht: ance on 2/ . 421 Paid this period $ 4.21
Oither credils and adjusimenls { 1) 4.21 :DO'Ld ye;(;r-ltodote $ 12.61
Total Debits -143,702.47 nerest Rales o
Checks paid ( 2) -143,702.47 2/1/14.2/28/14 0.05%
Ending Balance on 2/28 $ 51,954.68
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Daie Description Reference Amovunt
2/28  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 421
DEBITS
Checks paid
Number Date Amount  Number Date Amount  Number Date Amovn!
3010 2/12 % 6,702.47 3011 2/12 % 137,000.00 -
2 Checks paid Total amount $ 143,702.47

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of

, 2014, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

co
—

13

Sec\:retz{ry

~t‘e/a/da curate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Item #3 b

Page 8



STATEMENT

Page 1 of 2
OF ACCOUNTS

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 2/1/14-2/28/14

PO BOX 513840

LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840

Customer Inquiries

800-798-6466

Thank you for banking with us

since 1982

CY30M 110000 0004397-008793 388100

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 28
Beginning bal 2/1 $ 124,994.26  Interest
T:ngerregifsq ance en / 14.53 Paid this period $ 14.53

Ofher credits and adjusiments { 1) 14.53 Paid year-lo-dale $ 28.55
Total Debits -465.68  Interest Rates .
Checks paid (1) 465.68 2/1/14.2/28/14 0.15%

Ending Balance on 2/28 $ 124,543.11
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments

Date Description Reference Amount »

2/28 INTEREST PAYMENT $ 14.53 Y
DEBITS
Checks paid
Number Date Amount  Number Date Amount  Number Date Amount
5007 2/12 % 465.68

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of M, 2014, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I Hereby certify that it constitutes a
comp}et and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Ve /v

etretdry ¢/

ltem#3 b
Page 9



11:53 AM
03/11/14
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of February 28, 2014

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
02/06/2014 22450 A.T.Z. Monogramming COMB logo for uniforms -483.56
02/06/2014 22451 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
02/06/2014 22452 Alonzo Orozco Jan mtg fees -93.50
02/06/2014 22453 Aqua-Flo Supply Threaded ball valves/brass nipples-Lauro venturi -210.32
02/06/2014 22454 AT&T Jan charges -264.28
02/06/2014 22455 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Auditor services FY 12/13 -2,347.00
02/06/2014 22456 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/alignment-Silverado & Colorado -753.64
02/06/2014 22457 Business Card Ads-Ops Sup/WSW |/Satellite fee/web hosting/ -1,874.32
Salmonid Conf sponsorship/lunch mtgs
02/06/2014 22458 Cardno ENTRIX BO/FMP; AMC Part/Tech supp to 10/30/13 -690.06
02/06/2014 22459 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Misc hardware -11.96
02/06/2014 22460 CIO Solutions, LP Monthly mtce agmt -1,895.74
02/06/2014 22461 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycle-Jan 2014 -212.95
02/06/2014 22462 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -417.59
02/06/2014 22463 COMB - Revolving Fund Replenish 2/14 & 28 payrolls/taxes -116,822.11
02/06/2014 22464 Culligan Water Monthly RO system -24.95
02/06/2014 22465 Dale Francisco Jan mtg fees -132.64
02/06/2014 22466 Dell Marketing L.P. New computers (Fisheries Dept.) -2,363.57
02/06/2014 22467 Dennis E. Beebe Jan mtg fees -159.76
02/06/2014 22468 ECHO Communications Monthly answering service -62.00
02/06/2014 22469 Famcon Pipe & Supply Spool/nuts/bolts/gaskets-Valley club meter -484.92
02/06/2014 22470 GE Capital Copier lease agmt -355.32
02/06/2014 22471 Harrison Hardware QC xng 1 revegetation supplies -195.28
02/06/2014 22472 HDR Engineering, Inc. Dec services-BO/FMP/Quiota Crk Xng #1 -1,807.53
02/06/2014 22473 Hydrex Pest Controf Co. Pest control-Lauro yard buildings -108.00
02/06/2014 22474 Lauren W. Hanson Jan mtg fees -267.19
02/06/2014 22475 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.37
02/06/2014 22476 MCR Technologies, Inc. Meter calibration-Lauro/S flow/Ortega -935.60
02/06/2014 22477 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Dec -9,254.20
02/06/2014 22478 Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call -398.49
02/06/2014 22479 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Respirator bags -161.73
02/06/2014 22480 Orchard Commercial Services FD misc tools/materials-supplies -651.40
02/06/2014 22481 Pacific Materials Laboratory Soils testing/inspection-QC Xng#1 -420.00
02/06/2014 22482 Paychex, Inc. 1/3, 17, 31 payrolls/taxes/deliveries/W-2's -629.75
02/06/2014 22483 Perry Ford Service/brakes/coolant-2008 F-150 -744.96
02/06/2014 22484 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -170.82
02/06/2014 22485 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental (acetylene for welder) -67.43
02/06/2014 22486 Prudential Overall Supply Mats-Jan -104.12
02/06/2014 22487 Santa Barbara News Press Ops Sup/WSW | ads -754.16
02/06/2014 22488 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1 SYR Hydrology supp-Nov -3,849.99
02/06/2014 22489 SHRM Membership-annual -185.00
02/06/2014 22490 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,2560.94
02/06/2014 22491 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office Supplies -349.12
02/06/2014 22492 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 66 Ticket charges -99.00
02/06/2014 22493 United States Geological Survey 1st Qrtly 11/1/13-1/31/14 billing- Agmt 11/1/13 -18,5637.50
02/06/2014 22494 W. Douglas Morgan Jan mtg fees -278.40
02/06/2014 22495 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,136.41
02/06/2014 22496 California Department of Fish & Wildlife ~ 2014 Collections permit amendment-SVolan -104.29
02/06/2014 22497 California Department of Fish & Wildlife 2014 Collections permit amendment-SEngblom -104.29
02/06/2014 22498 California Department of Fish & Wildlife 2014 Collections permit amendment-TRobinson -104.29
02/06/2014 22499 United States Geological Survey 4th Qrtly 8/1/13-10/1/13 billing- Agmt 11/1/12 -18,537.50
Item #3 c
Page 1 of 2

Page 1



11:53 AM
03/11/14
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of February 28, 2014

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/10/2014 22500 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA Mar coverage -25,966.25
02/10/2014 22501 CIO Solutions, LP DVI video port cables (SV/TR) -41.04
02/10/2014 22502 Coastal Copy, LP Copier mtce agmts -206.47
02/10/2014 22503 Cox Communications Business internet-Feb -195.00
02/10/2014 22504 GE Capital Copier lease agmt -133.92
02/10/2014 22505 Milpas Rental Blower -58.90
02/10/2014 22506 Premiere Global Services Conf calls-Dec -102.30
02/10/2014 22507 Scott Volan Reimb-computer monitor -198.39
02/10/2014 22508 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -51.43
02/10/2014 22509 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations/SCADA -998.62
02/24/2014 22510 Alonzo Orozco Jan mtg fees (bal) -34.50
02/24/2014 22511 Employment Development Dept. Unemployment (DB) -1,349.90
02/24/2014 22512 J&C Services Cleaning services 1/17,24,31, 2/7 -600.00
02/24/2014 22513 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Crk Xng 1 bridge install C/O#1 -11,662.69
02/24/2014 22514 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -26.07
02/24/2014 22515 Verizon Wireless Cellular/USB's/modems -409.37
02/24/2014 22516 GE Capital Copier lease agmt -355.32
02/24/2014 22517 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -242.07
02/24/2014 22518 The Gas Company Main ofc -60.81

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -234,139.77
TOTAL -234,139.77
ltem #3 ¢
Page 2 of 2

Page 2



12:09 PM
03/111/14

Feb 14

comb?2
Payment of Claims-Renewal Fund
Accrual Basis February 2014
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/06/2014 3010 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board Nov-Dec Oak Tree Program ... -6,702.47
02/06/2014 3011 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board Jul-Dec Quiota Creek Xng #1 -137,000.00

Feb 14

-143,702.47

ltem #3 cPage 1
Page 3



12:14 PM comb?2 ‘
03/11/14 Payment of Claims-Warren Act Trust Fund
Accrual Basis February 2014
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Feb 14
02/06/2014 5007 Cachuma Oper & Maint Board Nov-Dec Oak Tree progra... -465.68
Feb 14 -465.68

ltem #3 FPage 1
Page 4



‘ Mission Statement:
“To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

DATE: March 24, 2014 .
General Manager Report

e  Emergency Pumping Facility Project
The request for proposal has been provided to the three firms deemed qualifying
by the MU selection committee with proposal submittals due on April 4. MUs
provided review and comment on the proposal prior to release. The mandatory
site visit and pre-proposal meeting was conducted on March 4. The MU selection
committee will meet on Tuesday, April 8, to evaluate and select the preferred
proposal. Following the recommendation of the MU selection committee, the Ad
Hoc Drought Contingency Committee will meet prior to convening a special
meeting of the Board to review the proposal and provide the General Manager the
authority to issue a Notice to Proceed. We anticipate the Ad Hoc Drought
Contingency Committee to meet on or about April 9, and the special meeting of
the Board to be conducted during mid-April. Directors will receive copies of the
proposal prior to those meetings.

¢  Funding - Emergency Pumping Facility Project
Each MU has been requested to provide information regarding the desire to fund
the project from existing resources or through a commercial loan. Based on the
response it appears we will bifurcate the financing from both commercial and
existing resources based on the individual preference of the MU. I am working
with the Bank of Santa Barbara and the State of California operated Infrastructure
Bank (I Bank). As previously informed, COMB and the MUs were denied
funding for the Emergency Pumping Facility Project by Union Bank, the bank
used for COMB’s regular banking activities. COMB and the MUs were also
denied funding from Montecito Bank and Trust.

e  AVAR Bid Package
The continuation of the drought and condition of equipment under operation will
require engineering review of each of 26 AVAR project sites prior to making a
determination regarding which sites are candidates for AVAR replacement in the

current fiscal year. Once that review is complete additional information regarding
project work will be provided to the Board.

e NP Elevator Rehabilitation
Elevator bid solicitation package has been advertised. Proposals must be received
no later than April 25, 2014. Proposal evaluation will be conducted within the

following 10-days. RCB, the COMB contracted engineering and design firm, will
assist in the evaluation.

1

ltem #5
Page1



7u
General Manager

Quagga Mussel

The County Board of Supervisors agenda item containing the County Staff
recommendation for Quagga protections has been postponed until April 1.
County Staff has indicated it is their intent to provide COMB the opportunity to
review the recommendation prior to it being finalized. The County has verbally
indicated their intent to extend the boat quarantine from 15 to 30-days.

Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force

The County Drought Task Force met on March 12, to discuss continuing County
drought related actions. COMB provides a briefing on our drought related efforts
and our interest in raising attention to the State Office of Emergency Services
regarding Emergency Pumping Facility Project funding needs.

Infrastructure Improvement Plan
COMB Staff presented a preliminary draft of the plan to the Operations
Committee on March 12. The plan will be forwarded to the MUs for review in

the near-term. The completed plan will be discussed as a component of 2014-15
budget development.

North Portal Intake Tower — Gate Guides and Stems

During the course of conducting maintenance on fish screens on the intake tower,
Operations Staff inspected the condition of the guide and stem mechanisms used
to raise and lower the gates. COMB Operations Staff took advantage of the lower
lake level to perform maintenance activities on the fish screens connected to each
gate on the intake tower. This inspection revealed the potential for operational
problems because of missing or seriously corroded guides and severely corroded
stems. The issue was the subject of discussion as a component of the
Infrastructure Improvement Plan during the Operations Committee meeting on
March 12. Two contractors have been contacted to provide a comprehensive
structural review and estimate of repair cost. Gates 4 and 5 appear to be the most
impacted by corrosion. It is these two gates that will likely be used as part of the

Emergency Pumping Facility Project and therefore, may require immediate
attention.

Hilton Creek Incidents

On March 1, and again on March 12, the Hilton Creek Watering System failed
causing COMB staff to attend to the fishery after midnight, in both instances, to
rescue stranded Steelhead. Both incidents resulted in mortalities. The specific
detail is provided in the Fisheries Division Report.

mitted,

/-

ltem #5
Page2






CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: March 24, 2014
Submitted by:  Tim Robinson

Approved by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project, Final Financial Report

SUMMARY:

Project Description: A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and one rock riffle for
grade-control was installed to replace a concrete low flow crossing at Quiota Creek Crossing 1. The project
removed that fish passage barrier and opened up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the endangered
southern steelhead to NMFS designated critical habitat upstream. The project improved road safety and
accessibility for the landowners and the public along Refugio Road. Project construction started on 10/8/13 and
successfully completed on 1/3/15 (Figure 1).

Project Location: The nearest town is Santa Ynez. Quiota Creek Crossing 1 is located off of Hwy 246 via Refugio
Road 4 miles south of Hwy 246. The road is closed at the project site.

Contractor: Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC).

Design Engineer: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center.

Resident Engineer: Tom Evans, Goleta Water District in collaboration with COMB.
County Engineers: Dave Luis, Eric Pearson, Bert Johnson, and Jemmi Irabon.

Project Status and Timetable (as of the Board meeting date):

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 9/27/2013
Construction start 10/8/2013
Refugio Road closure 10/8/2013
Contract Time (approximate to complete all work) 2 months
Refugio Road opened 1/3/2014
Completion Date 1/3/2014
Number of construction work days (WD*) 52
Elapsed Time (WD) 52
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 0
Time Elapsed to Date (%) ‘ 100%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.

Work Performed to Date: PLC completed all clearing and grubbing, bridge foundation excavation, forming and
pouring the bridge foundation, installed the arch-bridge system, constructing the one rock riffle and the rock slope
protection. ConTech fabricated the arch-bridge system at Bethlehem Construction in Shafter CA, delivered the
bridge on-time and facilitated the installation on 10/24/13. All stream work was completed on 11/5/13. The cattle
exclusionary fence under the bridge was installed and approved by the landowners. The arch system has been

Item #6
Page 1



back filled, road and embankments rebuilt and road paved. Guardrails and bridge rails were installed and stained
brown. The exposed concrete of the bridge was stained brown and given an anti-graffiti treatment. Site re-
vegetation (tree planting and hydro-mulching/seeding) was completed on 1/3/14. The County approved the finished
product and allowed us to open the road on 1/3/14 at 2:00 PM. As-Built drawings have been received and all the
final paper work and accounting are nearing completion.

Work Projected for Next Month: The project is complete.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
A summary of the revenues, estimated costs and expenses to date are as follows:
Project Revenues and Estimated Costs

Amount
Revenues:
CDFW grant $521,141
WCB grant $150,000
COMB construction match $50,000
COMB operations match $48,859

Total: $770,000

Estimated Costs:

COMB operations match $32,631
Engineering oversight - Resident Engineer, estimated $16,228
Engineering owversight - bridge fabrication, estimated $25,000
Construction Contractor amount $537,235
Contech prefabricated arch-bridge system $179,978

Total: $791,072

Construction:

Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB): $611,094

ConTech Contract Amount: $179,978

Approved Change Orders: 30

Adjusted Construction Contract Amount: $791,072
Total Expenditures to Date*: FY14 FY13

ConTech - Inwice 1 (deposit): $60,325

ConTech - Inwice 2 (shipping): $96,372

ConTech - Inwice 3 (final): $23,000

Aqua-Flo Supply (erosion control) $224

Peter Lapidus Construction - Inwice 1: $255,280
Peter Lapidus Construction - Inwice 2: $165,350
Peter Lapidus Construction - Inwice 3: $116,605

Peter Lapidus Construction - Invoice 4: $11,663
Fugro (Geotech): $3,138

Krazan (material testing) - Invoice 1: $2,012
Krazan (material testing) - Inwice 2: $2,472
Pacific Materials Laboratory - Inwice 1: $1,864
Pacific Materials Laboratory - Inwice 2: $2,220
Pacific Materials Laboratory - Inwice 3: $650
Pacific Materials Laboratory - Inwice 4: $420
Prober Land Suneying: $1,904

Ken Knight - arborist senices - Inwice 1: $1,250
Ken Knight - arborist senices - Inwice 2: $2,938
Bridge install refreshments $97

ltem #6
Page 2



Manzanita Nursery: $861
Tree planting supplies $982
HDR - Independent Review of ConTech Product $7,036
HDR - engineering owersight $16,726
HDR - As-Built Drawings $2,586
HDR - As-Built Drawings $646
County Encroachment Permit initial fee: $19,445 $5,800
RWQCB 401 Permit: $203 $944
CDFW 1600 Permit: $4,483
Total Paid: $796,266 $11,227
Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: ($5,194)
% Spent of Estimated Costs: 100.7%

*As of the COMB Board meeting.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
COMB legal counsel has reviewed and approved the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
All permits were obtained and were followed.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
Project photos during 3/1/14 storm:

Iltem #6
Page 3



-
| S
< =
: 5 - FR £ A

pleted Quiota Creek Crossing 1 project during a
flow through the project site.

nd after the 3/1/14 storm that produced stream

ltem #6
Page 4



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: March 24, 2014
" Tim Robinson and Scott
Submitted by: Volan

Approved by: ' Randy Ward

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(7/1/13, Table 1). Labor and expenses for the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water
usage will be tracked separately but not reported as recommended by the COMB Board Oak Tree
Program Committee. COMB staff continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to
conduct the majority of oak tree work in the field. Severely dry conditions to date have necessitated a
round of winter irrigation for all the oak trees. Irrigation began in January and is expected to continue
through March. After irrigating, staff is following up by hand weeding and removing any extra soil that has
built up around the root crown. Three truckloads of mulch (approximately 21 tons) were delivered to the
Bradbury Dam Year 3, 4, and 5 trees in early March. Staff will begin spreading the new mulch within the

next few weeks.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13

Oak Year Class
Jul 2013 Aug 2013 Sep 2013 Oct 2013 Nov 2013 Dec 2013 Jan 2014 Feb 2014
| Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) Irrigated Cage maint.  Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated
Hand weeded Road maint. Mulching
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated Soil removal
Irrigated Mulching Hand weeded Hand weeded
Mulching Cage maint.
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Cage maint. Irriated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated
Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint.
Mulching
Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008) Cage maint. Irrigated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated
Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint.
Mulching
Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007)  lrrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
{ Cage maint. Mulching
Road maint.
Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006)  Irrigated* Irrigated*® Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
Cage maint. Mulching Mulching
Road maint.

*Valley oaks and trees under 4' in height

ltem#7

Page 1



FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

2013 Annual Report

ltem #7
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 24, 2014
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: OPERATIONS REPORT
Operations

The Annual Work Plan sets forth those activities necessary to ensure system reliability.
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the
distribution and storage System. Staff continually endeavors to improve the system, address
deficiencies and identify items to be included in the Infrastructure Improvement Program.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for February was 1368.2 acre-feet
for an average daily flow of 48.86 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 701.18 feet at the beginning
of the month and 701.17 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 50 acre-feet. CCWA
wheeled 1368.2 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

COMB Staff reqularly performs the following duties:

Weekly Safety Meetings

Weekly Rodent Bait (All Reservoirs)

Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23)
Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)

Structure Maintenance per Work Plan

USA Dig Alert — Responded as necessary to sixty-two Alerts
Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara

Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard
Inspection of Fire Extinguishers

Read Anodes and Rectifier Data

Meter Calibration performed on all Venturi Meters

Weekly Safety Meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the
incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month.

ltem #8
Page 1



v Jackhammer Safety
v" More information on CPR- When every Minute Counts
v Gasoline: What you don't Know Can Kill You

COMB Crew specifically performed the following activities:

Shut-Down of Cater Water Treatment Plant for City of Santa Barbara to complete Water
Treatment Plant Upgrades

Performed exercise of the Hydraulic Ball VValve at Lauro Reservoir
Fabricate and replace the broken wooden stop logs as a component of the Lauro

Reservoir Water Inflow. Stop logs dissipate water to control inflow into reservoir. (photo
included)

Glen Anne Canyon Turnout road - clean-up of slide that occurred during the storm
(photo included)

Sheffield Control Station Pit cleaning

Valve Exercising at Ortega Control Station

Ortega Reservoir Control Station Pit cleaning

Ortega Reservoir Inflow vault Pipe Painting

Repair leaking waterline at Ortega Control Station

Intake Tower Hoist Inspection by All-Cal Contractor

Upgrade of phones at the North Portal Elevator, phones were replaced on the 1% floor,
inside the elevator, and second floor downstairs

Staff checked culverts at reservoir sites and right-of-ways after the rain storm
Ortega Toe Drain clean-up of slide that occurred during the storm (photo included)

Support Fisheries Division by delivering four 7 Yard truckloads of mulch from Foxen
Canyon to Bradbury Dam oak tree mitigation site

Scheduled and met with Curtis-Wright at the NP to evaluate the 30-inch Jet Flow Valve
to enable their preparation of a cost estimate for providing replacement parts.

ltem #8
Page 2



ltem #8
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 24, 2014

TO: Randy Ward, General Manager

FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. Most thermographs have been removed from the LSYR mainstem and its
tributaries for the wet season; a selected few remain due to a low threat of stormflow and an
interest in gathering the data. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are
summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month normally from April through December at the Hilton Creek
Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the
lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for
the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and need to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma,
lake profiles will be taken monthly throughout the year for the unforeseeable future.

Migrant Trapping:

This monitoring effort normally begins in January and continues through May depending on stream
flow rates. Due to an excessively dry year and limitations in the number of juvenile and adult take
as stipulated in the Cachuma Project BO, a reduced trapping program began on 2/20/14. The 2014
Trapping Plan was approved by Reclamation and submitted to NMFS prior to initiating trapping.
CPBS will carefully monitor take numbers throughout the season to assure take limits will not be
exceeded. Results of the trapping program are presented in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted every two weeks from February through May. Surveys were initiated
in January within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and Alisal reaches where
access was permitted, and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. The
number of redds is reported in the Annual Monitoring Plan.

Item #9
Page 1



Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: This project was successfully completed on 1/3/14; Refugio Road
was opened that day. A final financial report is included in this Board packet.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: Unfortunately, COMB was not awarded a CDFW-FRGP Grant for
this project due to a technical concern raised by CDFW. The CPBS reapplied for a CDFW-
FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with revised designs and a $50,000 construction landowner cost
match. Submitting the proposal was approved during the February COMB Board meeting.
Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015.

Quiota Creek Crossing 3: Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with a COMB
construction match of $50,000 that was approved during the February COMB Board meeting.
Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015.

Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: COMB has
received a $16,703 grant for this project through the Fish America Foundation. The project
was approved and the grant accepted by the COMB Board (Resolution 561) on 3/25/13 after
review and recommendation for approval by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee. The
project was also reviewed by the COMB Board Administrative Committee on 11/26/13. CPBS
is finalizing the design and Landowner Access Agreement. We hope to implement the project
by the beginning of April, 2014.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM and ended on 12/2/13 at 2:00 PM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing
releases are debited as WR 89-18 releases are used conjunctively with fish flows under the
Cachuma Project Settlement Agreement. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive
Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the
Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and
began in June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts
will be reflected in Table 1 once Reclamation determines the amount of AMA water used during the
second event.

ltem #9
Page 2



Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 35 465
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 9,640
Total: 8,942 14,917 3,665

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 2/28/14.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: There were two interruption of flow incidents to Hilton Creek from failures of the
HCWS operated by Reclamation, the first on 3/1/14 (4 rescues and 19 mortalities) and the second
on 3/12/14 (20 rescues and 56 mortalities). CPBS delivered the mortalities to NMFS and submitted
incident reports to Reclamation to be sent to NMFS as soon as possible. The 2011 Annual
Monitoring Report (AMR) was submitted to Reclamation in June of 2013 and CPBS continue to
wait for comments from Reclamation. Staff is working on the 2012 AMR that will be sent to the
Science Review Team upon receiving comments from Reclamation on the 2011 AMR.

Outreach and Training: The Fisheries Division manager has fielded numerous questions from
the public regarding fish releases in relation to the current drought, specifically from the Santa
Barbara News Press, Santa Barbara Independent, Santa Ynez News, Santa Maria Times, Santa
Maria Sun, COLAB, and Telemundo. Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek and Salsipuedes
Creek watershed landowners, interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a
variety of fisheries related issues. CPBS gave 3 talks on the steelhead fishery of the Lower Santa
Ynez River basin and led two field tours as part of the annual Salmonid Restoration Federation
Annual Conference that was held this year in Santa Barbara; all were well received.

Consultant Activity Summary:

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Wrap up of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1
Project and design work for the Quiota Creek Crossings 0 and 3 projects.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

Item #9
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2014

LATERAL/

ACRE FEET [LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED | |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Ortega South Flow 22474 | [18+62 G. WEST 111.96
Asegra Road (3.37)| |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 556.11
Lambert Road (2.50)f (122420 STOW RANCH 0.02
Toro Canyon (4.69) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) (100.00)
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
Morehart (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (568.08)
TOTAL 0.00
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 46.12
386+65 MWD YARD 2,00
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.00
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 173.02
599+27 TORO CANYON 4.69
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 11.63
510495 MWD PUMP (SWD) 13.37
526+43 ASEGRARD 3.37
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERTRD 2.50
MWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (200.00)
TOTAL 56.71
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER  INFLOW 1,346.13
» $0. FLOW (636.25)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (307.70)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 114.62
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
City SWP(Warren Act) (200.00)
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (65.00
TOTAL 251.7

S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1

COUNTY PARK, ETC 1.62
TOTAL 1.62

BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:

STATE WTR CRD (133.00)| |STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 1368.00
TOTAL 81, .17;>‘ STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) __ 1166.08
Note: BISHOM RANUH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 2/28/2014 METERED DIVERSION B ‘ 391.30

ltem#10 a

Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2014 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

13-14 ENTITLEMENT

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 1,649 13,029
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 98 600
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 2 15
State Water Diversion Credit 1,166 3,165
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 391 10,063
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 54 26
Total Production 1,749 13,643
Total Deliveries 1,611 13,254
Unaccounted-for 138 389
% Unaccounted-for 7.87% 2.85%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD = SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: 1.D. #1
M&l 0 252 47 37 2 338
Agricultural 0 10 44 54
TOTAL FOR MONTH 0 252 57 81 2 392
Same Mo/prev. yr 840 876 254 211 3 1,984
M&I Yr to date 2,390 4,482 975 555 14 8,416
Ag. Yr to date 932 0 151 592 0 1,675
TOTAL YTD 3,322 4,482 1,126 1,147 14 10,091
USAGE % YTD 36.3% 39.3% 34.5% 37.7% 1.0% 33.8%
Previous Year/YTD 4,080 3,463 1,261 929 20 9,753
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 3 3
Evaporation, YTD 2 33 13 2 15 65
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 216 2,677 782 179 475 4,329
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
SurplusA? 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange® 121 0 162 54 (337) 0
Transfers/Adjustment * (241) 534 (293) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,418 11,488 3,302 3,046 2,789 30,043
REMAINING BALANCE 6,094 6,973 2,163 1,897 2,760 19,887

** Clty is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,

State Water Deliveries for January to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 200 AF; CVWD 133 AF
GWD 749 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of 8,B. 200 AF; and LaCumbre 86 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).

" Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD recelved 0 AF; MWD recelved 0 AF:

City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 In February 2014,

* Transfer per Juncal agreement October 2013 / GWD transfer to City November 2013 - 240.81 AF per overlap agreement

ltem# 10 a
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of Intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 612' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362";

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 860" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release (Hilton Creek)
Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Ralnfall; Month: 4,11 Season:

MONTH:  February 2014

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.50 Feet
539.68 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

452.60 Feet
38.28 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

374.00 Feet
21.34 Acre Feet

599.29 Acre Feet
53.93 Acre Feet

186,636 Actre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

701.17 Feet

76,397 AF
1,631

3219 AF
252 AF
0.0 AF
256.2 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
1368.2 AF
- 49 AF
1,649.2 AF

ltem# 10 a
5.81  Percent of Normal: 46%ge 3



868'1 TL0L
dag ©
Bny o
np —
unp H M
Ae
Ln_e m m
e =0
8681 l581 1S ] 0 0 ged
6161 1o¥L 8.5 0 0 0 uep
1822 $951 gzL 0 0 0 28@
0052 1991 ££8 0 0 0 AON
89/2 1081 198 0 0 0 10
L oY 2 ov [E3T] lei0l oy
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 deg
0 Bny
0 inp
0 unp
0 Rep
0 Jdy
0 Jepy
0 qed 0 0 0 0
0 uep 0 0 0 Fi)
0 28Q 0 0 0 0
L L L+X3 L#al AON 0 0 0 0
€5 €5 £5+X3 L#Ql 0 0 0 8- ¥8
€182 008°L £10°L 6L1 6.1 Jeg uibag yyuon 1By 12N 1By 120
B0l o 130 ov 8 feiol IINAIHOS INIHUND YILVM IOVHOLS
SNOISIASY ANV ITNG3HOS SNOISIAZY ANV 31NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
L 268 566 6.1 £182 1ej0L
deg
bny
mr
unp
Lepy
1dy
1By
18 44 1€ 0 0 0 0 0 8 144 L8 gad
80¢ £91 {34 0 0 0 0 0 | soe £91 Syl uep
€12 £01 oL 0 0 0 0 0 €1z €0l oLl aag
692 geL $EL 0 0 0 0 0 692 SelL yEL AON
86 A4 ot =] 8 6.1 L 4 912 pRds 6ct 6L1 £182 PO
[ 1By 12 15y 120 {ej01 e} dea3 2104 16y 12N majsmoMeld  1BBAuURLND U
1e3-210y uoijeao)ly | 1s8-ay jea-any ssacfue)  Smpayss
ANIWITLINT INTHHNO OL STONVIVE HIAOANUYD OL a3sn ¥3L1YM TVi0L paanddy
QIOYYHO GISN ¥ILYM gIONVHD GISN ¥IIVM
V1/82/2 "a"W"0'0 Aq pejepdn 3seq
1013810 4338/ A3jfeA eueluidied Aygu3 peguod

1/0€/6

0] £1/1/01 B8 A PRARUOD

2081-uS5Li# LOVRINOD - LO3r0Hd VINNHOVD
Q3sN UFLVM 40 AUVIIAINS



¥60'9 V1oL
dag ©
By o
n o
r“:“ H+ _.Mw
o =)
Jdy o ©
Jey =0
609 1861 L0Sy 0 0 0 qed
¥609 1861 108y 0 0 0 uep
9099 VELL ci8y 0 0 0 230
ozyL 861 feiog ot 0 0 0 AON
8168 ¥022 y1£9 0 [¢] 0 120
1210l oV (7)) oV 2N {ejoL Lpuow
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
-0 dag
0 By
0 nr
0 unp
0 Key
0 ady
0 Jep
g g2 0 0 0 0
0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 22Q 0 0 0 0
(6£2) (6€2) yuswaaibe dej-12n0 12d Ao 0} 18°0bZZ+X3 1#Ql AON i) 0 0 0
611 6} 61 1L+X3 1#0l 120 0 0 o51- oSy
2ee'6 0S¥’z 2989 912 (2] 12g uBag tuopy 1By 12m 1By 12N
eloL oy I8 oy it [ejoL FINA3HOS INIHHND UIIYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAIY ANV S3TNAIHOS SNOISH3ANOD
| zee's zE6 DBE'C gic Zeed 85301
dsg
Bny
ine
unp
| Reyw
| idy
FE]
i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qe4
A% VA4% GoE 0 0 0 0 0 AL FA4S Gog uep
4% 0se oS 0 0 0 0 0 ¥18 0se ¥95 23g
658 gze 6€9 0 0 0 0 0 658 0z 6€9 AON
€26 121:74 198 09 oc% 9ic yic 4 gLl gie [44] 91¢e 2ced 10
IEI0L 16y 12W 1By 121 €L Mg cerg [ 1By 13N ImapsTOMalY  JBBAjURUND uopw
183j-a10Y 101j220fY | 188j-a10y 1820y Backuen  s|npayss
ANIWITLLINT INTHINO OL SIONVYIVE HIA0OAUAYD OL a3sN ¥31YM TVIOL panoaddy
aIOUYHI a3SN ¥ILYM G3DNYHO G3sN A3LVAM
¥1/82/2 8’00 Aq pajepdn 3se
Jo13sIQ J83BMN B12[0D) “Ajgu3 pequed

¥L/0E/6 0} EL/L/0} J1EDA J0BA[UOD

208425/ LOVEINOD - LO3r0¥d YANHOVD
a3sN YLV 40 ANVINIANS



£9L'2 TYL0L
dag ©
Sny o
nr ~
o s
N
adyy m %
2 =0
€9i¢ yGe- 0 0 Yil- 0 gs4
0z¢ee 162 0 vl 0 0 uepr
0252 0 £ 60L- 0 59 230
(1514 0 A 18¢- 0 18€ AON
L1582 0 0 0 0 CLL peo]
[ejoL 16y 12N 16y 12N |BjoL yuon
S3IONYIVE ONINIVINZY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 fuly
0 unp
0 ey
0 ady
0 e
0 ga4 () w yiL yil-
0 uep {152) ¥z G- 5
[ 1 L+X3 L#al J2Q ] 0 88¢- 882
[4 [4 ¢+X3 1#al AON 0 0 196 Lye
(ve1) ver) [eounf £62-/651-+X3 L#Gl PO 0 0 0 0
159'2 9z 98€'2 oLy 12e z8L feg uibeg 1quop By 12N . By 120
ejoL 15y 120 16y 12N lejoL ) FINA3HOS INIHENO Y3LYM 3oVH01S
SNOISIAZY ANY 3TNA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
9z1'L 151 S16 z8L 1592 =01
dag
Sny
mr
unp
Aepy
1dy
BN
15 (118 Ly 0 0 0 0 0 i5 0} VA4 LEX]
00¢ oS 0se 51 s c9 ¥9 0 feisics 19 0€ uer
0 0 0 e 8¢ €2 12¢ A ize e 8¢ o3
0 0 0 9 i9e 88¢ £8€ 14 £8E 14 8EE AON
0 0 0 0 L L 0 4 0 0 0 c8L 1892 B0
1ejoL 1By 18N 16y 120 jejoL ag deng (2] 16y 12N feBASTOpAlY B34 FUBUND uoHy
EERE GORES0]Y ] a-any 1555210y senofue)  SmpalRS
AINIWITLLINT INFHNAND OL SIONYIVE ¥IN0ANUYD OL a3sSN ¥31YM TVI0L pancuddy
a39uVYHO a3sN J31VYA g39AYHI a3SMN HILYM
71822 "9"W'0°0 Aq pajepdn 3se
1OLISIQ 133 OO #Agu3 peauon

#LI0E/6 10} €L/L/Q) IR J1OBHUOD

Z081-MS .4 LOVNINOD - 123r0¥d YINNHOYD

G3SN ¥ILYM J4O AAVAINNS



€16'9 avioL
©
deg
Bny m b
inp
unp +* [0
fep £ %
iy 25
ey
€269 0 €69 0 11 0 gqed
LgveeL 0 L8veelL 0 1 0 uer
|g'cyee 0 [R: A4 0 i 0 ReEle)
Li88 0 1188 0 g8ee LEE AON
0458 0 0.68 0 a8l 98i1 190
el a——— e —— 2 12101 ypop
SIONVYIVE ONINIVINEY
0 dog
0 Bny
0 Ty
0 unp
0 e
0 Jdy
0 1By
0 ge4 0 0 0 0
0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 %8Q 0 0 0 0
1344 1wz Juaweaibe dej-1ano Jad gD Woly L opZ+Aodal YAMDD 88s = 0+X3 1#al AON i) 0 0 0
£6¢ €62 {eaunr 6z+odas MO 935 = 0+X3 140l 120 0 0 0 0
2.2'8 112'8 1192 229'C leg uibag Yjuow 1By 120 1By 120
el e B S BN [ejoL FINAIHOS INIEENO UIIYM IOVHOIS
SNOISIAZY ANV 31NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
zer'y 0 cer'y L1192 2128 B0l
0 dsg
0 Bny
0 inp
0 unp
0 Aewyy
0 1dy
0 JeN
FASTA 0 cse 0 0 0 0 0 b4TA 0 [4°14 qa4
8L0°t 0 8Lo'L 0 0 0 0 0 8101 0 810'L uep
895 0 89S 0 FA%S A5 9ee 12 #06 0 06 o2
0 0 0 0 14 8 8Ll oLl 6 |opLy 0 ovi't , AON
0 0 0 0 16L°4 16L°1 89L't £C {89t 0 891"t 1192 128 0
12301 16y 130 1By 120 18101 AG deag 1810] 1By 12N moj snoalg  JB3AuALND wuopy
12a-a1y UoNEo0[Y 188210y 188}-210Y s2aofuen  3npaycs
ANIWITLUNT INTHEND OL STONYIVE H3AOANAYD OL a3sn ¥34VM TVI0L pasosddy
g39uYHO 3SN ¥ILVM G39UYHO 3ISN ¥ILVM
y1igere ‘g'IN'0™0 Aq pajepdn 3se
eieqleg BiURg JO 1D Aygus Jo2quo)
L/0E/6 0} SL/ILIOL JBIA 19BNU0D

Z0B1-¥St# LOVEINOD - LO3M0dd YANHOVD
a3SN UILVM 40 ANVIANS



Page 8

m©
092 IW10L m
dos 3*
sny m
Ing 9
ung —_
Aepy
Jdy
. Jepy
plEe Z'ezst 806 svi 0 ovp 2ot gad
viee z'sest 806 0S¥ 0 LSt 1z uep
(4554 z'ezst 806 14 0 [-1-14 122 28Q
S1E2 z'ezst g'L6L 657 ] ooy vZ'e AON 310N,
0zee 2'ezst 8962 (354 S Yoy 289 1°0
€101 1By 12N 1By 12 feioL pasn 4V 1juop
SIONYIVE ONINIVINTY SH YD ALNNOD
0 dsg
0 Bny
0 e
0 unp
0 Rew
0 . sdy
0 Jepy
0 qo4 0 0 e 4
0 uer 0 0 [ S
(1) (1) L-pmu X3 o8Q 0 0 ta ¥
(s) (c) 2-prwy0-Aito/z-pmb/L-prno x3 AON 0 0 0 0
(1e8) (s92) (99) 66 L-PMu/0-A19/6 | L-PMB/ES-PMAD X3 0 0 0 0 0
159'C 88.'L £98 65t oL Sly {eg uibag yuopy 1By 120 1By 12m
[ZLIN 1By 12N 16y 12N [eioL IINGIHOS ANIWUND UILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV ITNAIHOS SNOIS¥IANOD
Si 0 Sy Sy 1582 jEI0L
0 dsg
0 By
0 mr
0 ung
0 Aeyy
0 | ady
0 =
1} 0 0 0 ¥ 4 4 > 4 0 z 934
] (] 0 0 S g 4 € z 0 4 ver
0 0 0 ] ¥ ¥ z C z 0 z 230
0 0 0 0 S ] z € z 0 2z AON
0 o 0 0 1 1 ] ¥ 9 0 9 Siy 1692 PO
12301 1By 12 10y 12N fejoL Ag deng [N 1By 13N aEBASROARY]  JEBAURLND quoyy
1eaony 1831310y s8any
ANIWITLINT INIHND OL SIONVIVE H3IAOANYYO OL a3ISN ¥WALYM TVIOL Ienckue]y  3NpaYcS
QIOUVYHO ISN ¥ILYM Q39NVYHO 3SN AILYM panauddy
P1gere "9 W00 4q pajepdn ise
1#0] 4ouISIQ UONBAISSUOD J3JB/ JIALY ZOUA BlUES “Aynu3 wenuod
1/0€/6 :0) EL/1/0L JEBA JOBIUOD
2081-¥SLE LOVHINGD - 123r0¥d YINHOYD

4asn ¥ILVM 40 AUVINS



898'61 IvLOL
dag ©
bny o
Inp ~
unpe + w
Aepyy
idy £EQ
Jep =0
4441 Ly rAX: 14} o eLL- [*144 29t ga4
2¢861 1444 LoLel yee- L 1S Le uep
062 128% ze9¥%L ¥se- i 0zs 12 238Qg
695€T $L18 $.851 zL gge v8LL vee AON
£69¥2 8285 87991 65¥ 16¥L sele LE'9 100
[eloL 16y 13N 1By X lejoL pasn 4v yuop
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY UYL ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Rew
0 0 0 0 0 0 1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Je
0 0 0 0 0 0 ged L~ Ly 0LL 0LL-
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep Lve- vz 65~ 66
0 0 0 0 0 0 99Q 0 0 z62- 262
0 ! {1) 0 0 0 AON 0 0 Lpe- (R
0 212 zie 0 0 0 100 0 0 ove- ore
pLL'ST £1£'9 L0¥'61 $2e'L $10'E 6ee'y leg uibag Yo 1By 120 By 12N
IE10L 1By 18N By 13N [ejoL FING3HOS INIHHND Y3 YA 3DVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3T1NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
16001 G/91 911’8 62E¥ #1152 fejoL
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Kep
0 0 dy
0 0 1By
06¢€ $5 9ee 0 ¥ 14 z € L6€ ¥S €8 %LEL go4
geL'e 09g 8LLL Lt 65 0L 99 € 502'2 W15 vEg'L %GEL uep
G651 £5¢ we'L ¥e 629 ¥99 659 ] o TAA 18¢ 2981 %25°L 23@
8zL'L sse €Ll o1 yev'L LG'L 6z6'L gl £69'2 X4 €522 %888 AON
120'4 80€ gLL [+118 6vv'l ¥09°L 996'L g 1882 29¥ gzL'e %yL8 62y 49174 0
(EloL 16y 12N 10y 12N [EJ0L Adg dea3 ejoL 15y {3 % 950 EBASNOMAlY  JESA URLND HUCH
eI uoneso|y | 188210y jssjany ssachuey  S|npayos
INIWITLILNT INTHHNO OL STONYIVE YIAOAHUYO OL a3sn ¥31VYM TViol panosddy
d39NYHO a3sn ¥3LVM a39yVHI a3SN ¥ILYM
Y1182/ "9'IN°0"D Aq pajepdn ise]
Kauaby Jajep| "0 BiBgIRg BJUBS :Aju3g Joehue)

#1/0€/6 01 EL/1/01 “JEIA PBAUOD

2081-uS 1 LOVEINGD - 103r0¥d VINHOVD

a3sn Y¥3ILVM 40 AAYIRRNS



©
-
# -
[0}
E o
0 0 0 fo 0 0 frer o 1z szt Jesii [e'osy vocr Jesz Jo  zez fesz o 0 zez Jo 81 Jo 18y [Jevez ifod
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 iz o o 0 0 o o o o o 0 0 0 1eqwadag
0 0 0 0 0 0 o o iz o 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o o lo 0 0 0 sBquIBAON
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 iz |o 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 0 o o 0 0 o 0 120010
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 iz |o 0 0 0 0 o o o o o o 0 0 o 0 | mqwsidas
s o o o 0 0 o 0 iz o o 0 0 0 o o o 0 o o o I 0 | 1snBny
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 iz |o 0 0 o o o o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 fo Anp
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 iz o 0 0 o 0 o o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 fo sunp
o o 0 0 o 0 0 iz o 0 0 0 0 o o 0 o o 0 0 o fo fepy
o o 0 o 0 0 0 0 iz o 0 0 0 o o o 0 o o j 0 o o o dy
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 iz fo 0 o Jo o o 0 0 o o 0 0 o fo yauey
0 0 0 o 0 so o 1z - |se Yisss [eoet [6v2 fooz jo ooz z o o jooZ cEL {0 €eL  fsoel Aenigag
o 0 0 0 0 0 99 |0 0 r44 is |o si9 fee |0 [z fes o o |z v o ¥5 528 Asenuer
o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 vz o 0 0 0 o o (i o o 0 0 0 0 prasd 12
i i i “ 10z
0s 0} [paiois [a%21 01 DS o) [picig [3%e1 o OS o) fiids/deas|paiols pyeT oy OS of [paiois Bg_ums paicigpeTofos ol | wds fpaiigayetol famcl OSO | pasals [exeiol] 3MvioL | HINOW
pAed DT PASG | PAIB SASY PARRA § pAIRO OMWDT PABA | PARA OMO PASG | PAR  “g'S PARG | PNRC| A3 MW PASQ fssuesl pasd  GMAD PARO § QMATIA
{137em abueyoXa 10 1#0l "GOMYAS 3pNjdul Jou S200) ATNO 1SVOD HINOS - ONLLNNODIY LOAr0ud ¥ALVM JLVLS g0D
o Jo Jo o o fo  Jeos o vz [oes feo8 |o 608 fo 0 fo  foort o 0 Joovi Jo vy o vy Jeize =01
0 0 0 0 0 0 e |o vz sz fer o 2 o o o 0 o o , 601 |0 803 | | sequiasaq
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 |0 0 0 o 0 o |o 0 0. o s1r 1o St 19quwaAoN
o |o 0 0 0 0 o o 18 oot o 0 0 0 o o 0 8 ji08 ooz |0 002 1300190
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 os os Y.z Jo sz o o o o 0 szs o5 |0 05 sequsydag
0 0 0 0 0 09 {0 16 fos foos |o oos o o o 0 0 18 0 0 0 1snBny]
o o 0 0 0 0 or |0 16 |0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 o o 0 0 0 &np
0 0 0 0 o 0 6z |0 it oot fo 0 o (o o |o o o |z 0 0 lo aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 oe {0 0 o8 {o 0 0o | o |0 0 0 |eel 0 0 lo Leyy
o o o 0 o 0 oc | 0 oe fo 0 0 0 o o 0 o o 0 0 ] judy]
o |o 0 0 0 sz |0 0 T2 0 o o o {0 0 o |o ] 0 0 yaseyy
0 0 o o o o 0 0 s o 0 0 o s o 0 o {o o 0 o Aiznugag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o o o o 0 o o fenuer|
o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |o [ [ o o |o o o 0 P yeg
£102
35 O |[palois [o%eT O OS OF [peiois [o421 01 OS 01 jiids/den3|paiois pe Of OS 01 [paiois e o)f OS ol jpaiaispuE1of 0s o | wds  jpaiois|Sy=1ol fMiN Gl OS 1 | paaiS [S4210} ] AMVIOL | HINOW |
pABaQ OTW PaEd §| PARA SASM PAlRD | PARA OMWOT PABA ) PMed GMO Paed | PNSA “E'S PAIRO | PAIROY  /deAd aMMM PASQ | sSuBdl pASO OMAD PARG | GQMATEA
{793em abuByoXa 10 1#Q] "AOMUAS apn|dul J0uU $20G) AINC LSYOD HLINOS - ONLLNNODIY 1O3rodd ¥A1VYM J1V1S SIN0D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2014 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: March 19, 2014
DAY ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ———— RELEASE -AF. ————— EVAP PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF, AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
701.17 76,397
1 701.42 76,807 +410 48.8 455 384.5 28.2 7.6 .0 .0 33.0 .318 2.82
2 701.76 77,364 +557 527.3 241 60.3 33.2 6.5 13.0 .0 20 .019 44
3 701.82 77,462 +98 89.9 48.5 4.1 34.1 7.4 .0 .0 3.0 .029 .03
4 701.84 77,495 +33 51.2 48.6 .0 47.0 7.6 .0 .0 122 17 .00
5 701.86 77,528 +33 38.9 48.7 0 31.9 7.7 .0 .0 15.0 144 .00
6 701.87 77,544 +16 22.6 48.2 0 35.6 7.8 .0 .0 1.4 109 .00
7 701.86 77,528 -16 4.9 48.4 0 39.9 7.6 .0 .0 21.8  .209 .00
8 701.87 77,544 +16 16.9 48.4 0 26.1 7.6 .0 .0 156  .150 .00
9 701.89 77,577 +33 36.0 46.3 0 24.0 7.3 .0 .0 18.0 173 .00
10 701.88 77,560 -17 -2.1 48.3 0 33.1 7.7 .0 .0 224 215 .00
11 701.87 77,544 -16 6.8 48.3 .0 47.3 7.7 .0 .0 16.1 154 .00
12 701.84 77,495 -49 -9.4 28.0 .0 451 5.0 .0 .0 175  .168 .00
13 701.81 77,446 -49 48.2 0.0 0 39.9 6.8 32.0 .0 185 178 .00
14 701.81 77,446 +0 18.1 40.9 0 28.6 7.6 1.0 .0 21.8 209 .00
15 701.80 77,429 -17 141 48.1 0 53.7 7.7 .0 .0 17.8 71 .00
16 701.78 77,397 -32 13.0 43.4 0 57.7 7.8 .0 .0 229 220 .00
17 701.76 77,364 -33 10.6 47.6 0 57.7 7.7 .0 .0 258 248 .00
18 701.72 77,298 -66 48.1 0 81.9 7.7 .0 .0 235 226 .00
19 701.70 77,266 -32 26.5 48.0 .0 80.4 7.7 .0 .0 184 177 .00
TOTAL (AF) +869 962.3 807.4 448.9 825.4 140.5 46.0 .0 336.7 3.234 3.29
(AVG) 77,426
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem#10 b
Page 1



CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- FEBRUARY 2014

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park

229
Total Vessels launched 212
Total Vessels Quarantined 17 | 7%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag . 173 | 82%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 51 2%
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 34 | 16%
4-stroke engines ) 125 | 59%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 27 | 13%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings ] 26 | 12%
7 l - ,duarantlne Data * _
Total Vessels Quarantined 17 |
Quarantined 7 days - 0
Quarantined 14 days 17

Quarantine Reasons -~ Can be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel - 0
Debris on hull 0
Plug Installed ) ) 0
From infected county 0
Ballast tanks B 0
Boat longer than 24 feet 0
Out-of-state ) 0
‘Mandatory 14-day Quarantine B 17
| Unspecified , al
Demographic Data
_Quarantined from infected county 3 3
Quarantihed from SB County B 12 B
Quarantined from uninfected county 2

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2014.02.18; 1200 ~ 1500 PDT

Method: 7 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 162 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (Parks Division, CSD), Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant)

Lake Elevation: 701.13 from maximum of 753 feet

Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: FEBRUARY 2014

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags
attached to boat and trailer.
These boats have not been
removed from trailer since last
visit to lake and are subject to
visual inspection only.

.No mussel species have been

located on any vessel entering
Cachuma Lake as of FEBRUARY
28, 2014,

Prapared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and Interns
Gi\PARKS-OPERATIONSWMID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspactions\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma AlS
Reports\Cachuma AIS Reports 2014\AIS Inspection&Survay Summ 2014.02.doc

ltem#10 ¢
Page 1



